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TO: The Board of Education
Dr. Carol Kelley
FROM: Sheryl Marinier
SUBJECT: Board Meeting Calendar for the 2016-2017 School Year
DATE: April 26, 2016

After reviewing the school calendar for the 2016-2017 school year, religious holidays and other possible conflicts, I am
recommending the following dates for regular board meetings during the 2016-2017 school year. All meetings are
scheduled on the second and fourth Tuesdays unless noted otherwise.

2016 2017
July 12, 2016 January 10, 2017
July 26, 2016 January 24, 2017
August 16, 2016 (3" Tuesday) February 14, 2017
September 13, 2016 February 28, 2017
September 27, 2016 March 14, 2017
October 5" or 13, 2016 April 11, 2017
October 25, 2016 April 25, 2017
November 7, 2016 (Monday) May 9, 2017
November 22, 2016 May 23, 2017
December 6, 2016 June 13, 2017
December 20, 2016 June 27, 2017
July 18, 2017

August 15, 2017
October 2016
Yom Kippur begins at sunset on the second Tuesday of October. Because Rash Hashanah falls on the first Tuesday of
October, | am suggesting that the Board hold their first meeting in October on either Wednesday, October 5" or Thursday,
October 13", Please let me know your personal preference prior to the April 26, 2016 Board meeting so | may report the
results.

November 2016
The Middle School Instrumental Festival has been scheduled for the second Tuesday of November, 2016. Therefore, |
scheduled the first meeting in November for Monday, November 71,

March 2017

The Board discussed holding two meetings during the month of March. When reviewing our options, only one date was
available. The Elementary Instrumental Music Festival is scheduled for Tuesday, March 21, 2017 and the following week
is Spring Break.

Please feel free to share any thoughts or comments with me prior to the meeting on April 26, 2016.



